Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 12:44 PM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Shafawati Bte Md Rabu

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10020623 /SR || Ol- SJT3521U (Brown) TP-SNG7066L || Est:
$0.00 || Fastech Auto PL

Attachments: C10020623 - TP (SNG7066L).zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SNG7066L. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.
Kindly be informed that our insured has yet to report the accident.

Workshop information:
Address:

Korrie Chew

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-48
Autobay Singapore 417883
Tel: 6746 5376

Fax: 6745 8520

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Korrie Chew <korrie.chew@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 10:42 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 20.02.2023 || C10020623/SR || FASTECH AUTO REF: SNG 7066L DOA: 18.02.2023 YOUR
REF: SJT 3521U

Without Prejudice

Dear Frauleine,
Please arrange (LKK) to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Korrie Chew

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-48
Autobay Singapore 417883
Tel: 6746 5376

Fax: 6745 8520

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without
prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/ claimant.

From: Korrie Chew <korrie.chew@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 5:23 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: FASTECH AUTO REF: SNG 7066L DOA: 18.02.2023 YOUR REF: SJT 3521U

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,



Your insured’s vehicle: SJT 3521U.
Date of accident: 18.02.2023.

Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: SNG 7066L.

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS
AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 2 days of the
notice.

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



